From: Anthony S. Guerriero

To: Laura Langdon

Cc: Wendy Robertson; Sheri Pierce; Allie Ferko
Subject: RE: PSA to RSA for VCT Electrical Repairs
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 5:32:16 PM

Confidential Attorney-Client Privilege

Laura,

The PSA referenced in your message below is approved as to form and either Sheri or Allie can
use my signature stamp on this Agreement. A couple of minor formatting issues: (1) there is an
extra blank page in the middle of Appendix C that should be removed; (2) the Appendix D header
presently appears on the bottom of the last page of Appendix C.

Tony

Anthony S. Guerriero
50§ BRENA, BELL
& CLARKSON

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
RSD Building

810 N Street, Suite 100
Anchorage, AK 99501

Tel.: (907) 258-2000

Fax: (907) 258-2001

aguerriero@brenalaw.com

** The information contained in this email is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others authorized to receive it. It may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking any
action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately by responding to this email and then delete it from your system. Thank you.

From: Laura Langdon [mailto:llangdon@ci.valdez.ak.us]

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 4:05 PM

To: Anthony S. Guerriero <aguerriero@brenalaw.com>

Cc: Wendy Robertson <wrobertson@ci.valdez.ak.us>; Sheri Pierce <spierce@ci.valdez.ak.us>; Allie
Ferko <aferko@ci.valdez.ak.us>

Subject: PSA to RSA for VCT Electrical Repairs

Tony,

Please review the PSA for the design services of the VCT Electrical Repair by RSA Engineering. As you
noted before with proposals from RSA, I've included Article 7 here too. Please reply-all with your
review. Thank you,

Laura Langdon | Project Manager
City of Valdez - Capital Facilities
Office (907) 835-5478 Ext. 3
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